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                                                                                             Inventory of Health Data Sources
                                                                                         Brought to you by the Data Subcommittee of the Wicomico County Behavioral Health Workgroup
                                                                            Last Updated August 2022

                                                    This resource was created to help make it easier to find health data. We need data to improve the health of our community. Data helps us better understand 
                                                    people and make informed decisions to address their needs. Data is also needed for grants, research, program development and more. 

                                                    This resource list contains health data sources from national, state and local sources. It also contains social determinants of health data - data related to 
                                                    employment, housing, economy, etc. This resource list is organized alphabetically by the organization(s) responsible for the information. 

                                                    This inventory will be reviewed and updated at least annually. We recognize some sources may have been missed, so if you know of additional sources to 
                                                    add, please contact the Wicomico Local Behavioral Health Authority at (410) 543-6981. 

Organization(s) Responsible 
 for Information Name of Data Source Description Website

211 Helpline Maryland 211 Helpline Website

211 Counts provides statistics by state. Each state lists on their 
dashboard the top services requests and pressing needs within 
the community. https://211counts.org/home/index

Agency for Healthcare 
Research and Quality 
(AHRQ)

Healthcare Cost and Utilization 
Project (HCUP, pronounced "H-
Cup") 

The HCUP is a family of healthcare databases and related 
software tools and products developed through a Federal-State-
Industry partnership and sponsored by the Agency for 
Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ). HCUP includes the 
largest collection of longitudinal hospital care data in the United 
States, with all-payer, encounter-level information beginning in 
1988. These databases enable research on a broad range of 
health policy issues, including cost and quality of health 
services, medical practice patterns, access to healthcare 
programs, and outcomes of treatments at the national, State, 
and local market levels.

https://www.hcup-us.ahrq.gov/

Agency for Healthcare 
Research and Quality 
(AHRQ)
and
Centers for Medicare & 
Medicaid Services

United States Health Information 
Knowledgebase (USHIK)

The USHIK is a metadata registry of healthcare-related data 
standards funded and directed by the Agency for Healthcare 
Research and Quality (AHRQ) with management support in 
partnership with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services. https://ushik.ahrq.gov/mdr/portals

https://211counts.org/home/index
https://www.hcup-us.ahrq.gov/
https://ushik.ahrq.gov/mdr/portals
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American Hospital 
Association (AHA) AHA Hospital Statistics

The AHA conducts an annual survey of hospitals in the U.S. 
The definitive source for aggregate hospital data and trend 
analysis, AHA Hospital Statistics includes current and historical 
data on utilization, personnel, revenue, expenses, community 
health indicators, physician models, and much more. The 
website link provides an interactive dashboard. 

https://guide.prod.iam.aha.org/stats/

Annie E. Casey Foundation Kids Count Data Center

KIDS COUNT is a project of the Annie E. Casey Foundation 
and a premier source of data on children and families. Each 
year, the Foundation produces a comprehensive report — the 
KIDS COUNT Data Book — that assesses child well-being in 
the United States. The indicators featured in the Data Book are 
also available in the Data Center.

https://datacenter.kidscount.org/

Annie E. Casey Foundation, 
Morehouse School of 
Medicine, Google, Gilead 
Sciences, and CDC 
Foundation

Health Equity Tracker

The Health Equity Tracker is a portal that collects, analyzes, 
and makes visible data on some of the inequities entrenched in 
U.S. medicine. https://healthequitytracker.org/

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC)

Behavioral Risk Factor 
Surveillance System (BRFSS) 

The BRFSS is a system of health-related telephone surveys 
that collect data about U.S. residents regarding their health-
related risk behaviors, chronic health conditions, and use of 
preventative services. Established in 1984, BRFSS completes 
more than 400,000 adult interviews per year, making it the 
largest continuously conducted health survey in the world. Data 
are collected monthly in all 50 states, the District of Columbia, 
Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and Guam.

https://www.cdc.gov/brfss/annual_data/annual_data.htm

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC)

Mental Health Household 
Pulse/Survey (Anxiety/Depression 
during COVID-19)

The National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) partnered with 
the Census Bureau on an experimental data system called the 
Household Pulse Survey. This 20-minute online survey was 
designed to complement the ability of the federal statistical 
system to rapidly respond and provide relevant information 
about the impact of the coronavirus pandemic in the U.S. The 
data collection period for Phase 1 of the Household Pulse 
Survey occurred between April 23, 2020 and July 21, 2020. 
Phase 2 data collection occurred between August 19, 2020 and 
October 26, 2020. Phase 3 of the Household Pulse Survey 
began data collection on October 28, 2020.

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/covid19/pulse/mental-health.htm 

https://guide.prod.iam.aha.org/stats/
https://datacenter.kidscount.org/
https://healthequitytracker.org/
https://www.cdc.gov/brfss/annual_data/annual_data.htm
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Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC)

Morbidity and Mortality Weekly 
Report (MMWR)

The MMWR series, is the CDC's primary vehicle for scientific 
publication of timely, reliable, authoritative, accurate, objective, 
and useful public health information and recommendations. https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/index.html

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC)

National Youth Tobacco Survey 
(NYTS)

The NYTS datasets are available for public use so that 
researchers and public health managers can explore the data in 
detail. In addition, states can compare their estimates of 
prevalence of youth tobacco use with national data. The NYTS 
provides nationally representative data about middle and high 
school youth’s: Tobacco-related beliefs, Attitudes, Behaviors, 
and Exposure to pro- and anti-tobacco influences.

https://www.cdc.
gov/tobacco/data_statistics/surveys/nyts/index.htm

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC)

Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance 
System (YRBSS) 

YRBSS monitors six categories of health-related behaviors that 
contribute to the leading causes of death and disability among 
youth and adults, including—
• Behaviors that contribute to unintentional injuries and violence
• Sexual behaviors related to unintended pregnancy and 
sexually transmitted diseases, including HIV infection
• Alcohol and other drug use
• Tobacco use
• Unhealthy dietary behaviors
• Inadequate physical activity
YRBSS also measures the prevalence of obesity and asthma 
and other health-related behaviors plus sexual identity and sex 
of sexual contacts.

https://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/data/yrbs/index.htm

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC)  CDC Data & Statistics

Provides links for data and statistics by topic such as: Alcohol 
Use, Diabetes, Oral Health, Smoking and Tobacco, etc. Also 
provides links for numerous data tools. https://www.cdc.gov/DataStatistics/

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC)  

CDC WONDER (Wide-ranging 
ONline Data for Epidemiologic 
Research)

CDC WONDER manages nearly 20 collections of public-use 
data for U.S. births, deaths, cancer diagnoses, tuberculosis 
cases, vaccinations, environmental exposures, and population 
estimates, among many other topics. These data collections are 
available as online databases, which provide public access to 
ad-hoc queries, summary statistics, maps, charts, and data 
extracts. Most of the data are updated annually; some 
collections are updated monthly or weekly.

https://wonder.cdc.gov/

https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/index.html
https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/data_statistics/surveys/nyts/index.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/data_statistics/surveys/nyts/index.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/data/yrbs/index.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/DataStatistics/
https://wonder.cdc.gov/
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Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC)  

National Center for Health 
Statistics (NCHS)

The NCHS conducts a wide range of annual, periodic, and 
longitudinal sample surveys and administers the national vital 
statistics systems. NCHS compiles statistical information to help 
guide public health and health policy decisions.

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC)  

National Health and Nutrition 
Examination Survey (NHANES)

The National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey 
(NHANES) is a program of studies designed to assess the 
health and nutritional status of adults and children in the United 
States. The survey is unique in that it combines interviews and 
physical examinations.

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes/index.htm

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC)  

Nationals Health Interview Survey 
(NHIS)

Since 1957 the NHIS has monitored the health of the nation. 
Data on a broad range of health topics are collected through 
personal household interviews. Survey results have been 
instrumental in providing data to track health status, health care 
access, and progress toward achieving national health 
objectives.  

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis/index.htm

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC)  

Opioid Data Analysis and 
Resources

Numerous resources related to Opioid deaths and non-fatal 
overdoses. Includes an annual surveillance report on 
prescription and illicit drug-related risks and outcomes. https://www.cdc.gov/drugoverdose/data/analysis.html

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC)  Vital Statistics Online Data Portal

This site provides detailed and downloadable birth and fetal 
death data along with selected birth data. https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data_access/vitalstatsonline.htm

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC)  

WISQARS™ — Web-based Injury 
Statistics Query and Reporting 
System

CDC’s WISQARS™ is an interactive, online database that 
provides fatal and nonfatal injury, violent death, and cost of 
injury data. Researchers, the media, public health 
professionals, and the public can use WISQARS™ data to learn 
more about the public health and economic burden associated 
with unintentional and violence-related injury in the United 
States.

https://www.cdc.gov/injury/wisqars/

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes/index.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis/index.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/drugoverdose/data/analysis.html
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data_access/vitalstatsonline.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/injury/wisqars/
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Centers for Diseases Control 
and Prevention (CDC)
and
Maryland Department of 
Health (MDH)

Maryland Behavioral Risk Factor 
Surveillance System (MD-
BRFSS) - Maryland and County 
level data

The Maryland Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS) is 
an ongoing telephone-based chronic disease surveillance program 
designed to collect data on the behaviors and conditions that place 
Maryland adults at risk for chronic diseases, injuries, and preventable 
infectious diseases. Maryland BRFSS also collects information on 
health care access and health disparities. The typical sample size is 
over 10,000 non-institutionalized Maryland residents age 18 and older 
per year.

https://phpa.health.maryland.
gov/ccdpc/Reports/Pages/brfss.aspx

Centers for Diseases Control 
and Prevention (CDC)
and
Maryland Department of 
Health (MDH)
and
Maryland Department of 
Education (MSDE)

Maryland Youth Risk Behavior 
Survey/Youth Tobacco Survey 
(MD-YRBS/YTS) - Maryland and 
County level data

The Maryland YRBS/YTS is an on-site survey of students in 
Maryland public middle and high schools, focusing on behaviors 
that contribute to the leading causes of death and disability, 
including but not limited to, alcohol and other drug use, tobacco 
use, sexual behaviors, unintentional injuries and violence, and 
poor physical activity and dietary behaviors.
The YRBS/YTS is a combination of CDC's Youth Risk Behavior 
Survey (YRBS) and Youth Tobacco Survey (YTS) and is 
administered every even year during the fall semester to 
measure and monitor youth risk behaviors.

https://phpa.health.maryland.
gov/ccdpc/Reports/Pages/YRBS-Main.aspx

Centers for Medicare & 
Medicaid Services (CMS) CMS Data Navigator

This site gives you direct access to public data released by the 
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). Our goal is to 
make our data readily available in open, accessible, and 
machine-readable formats.

https://data.cms.gov/

Chesapeake Regional 
Information System for our 
Patients (CRISP)

CRISP Reporting Services (CRS) 
Public Health Dashboard

Requires authorization by CRISP to access dashboard. CRS 
reports are available to partnering hospitals, public health 
departments, regional partnerships, and ambulatory providers. 
All prospective CRS participants must first be authenticated and 
confirmed through their partnering organization. The CRS 
Public Health Dashboard is designed for individuals working on 
population health and public health, who want a deeper 
understanding of the communities health. Users can analyze 
Maryland hospital utilization and filter on metrics of interest 
such as demographics, conditions, geography, payer type, 
utilization type, and much more. 

crisphealth.org

https://phpa.health.maryland.gov/ccdpc/Reports/Pages/brfss.aspx
https://phpa.health.maryland.gov/ccdpc/Reports/Pages/brfss.aspx
https://phpa.health.maryland.gov/ccdpc/Reports/Pages/YRBS-Main.aspx
https://phpa.health.maryland.gov/ccdpc/Reports/Pages/YRBS-Main.aspx
https://phpa.health.maryland.gov/ccdpc/Reports/Pages/YRBS-Main.aspx
https://phpa.health.maryland.gov/ccdpc/Reports/Pages/YRBS-Main.aspx
https://phpa.health.maryland.gov/ccdpc/Reports/Pages/YRBS-Main.aspx
https://data.cms.gov/
http://crisphealth.org/
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Chesapeake Regional 
Information System for our 
Patients (CRISP) 
and
The Maryland Department of 
Health, Public Health 
Services

Prescription Drug Monitoring 
Program (PDMP)

The PDMP is available for free to qualified prescribers, 
pharmacists, and delegates of prescribers or pharmacists. The 
PDMP monitors dispensed drugs that contain controlled 
dangerous substances (CDS). The goal of the PDMP is to 
assist medical, pharmacy, and public health professionals in the 
identification and prevention of prescription drug abuse. It also 
promotes a balanced use of prescription data that preserves the 
professional practice of healthcare providers and legitimate 
access to optimal pharmaceutical care.

https://www.crisphealth.org/applications/prescription-drug-
monitoring-program-pdmp/

Executive Office of the 
President of the United 
States

Office of National Drug Control 
Policy (ONDCP)

ONDCP works to reduce drug use and its consequences by 
leading and coordinating the development, implementation, and 
assessment of U.S. drug policy. The website provides budget 
and performance summaries by fiscal years, performance 
reporting system information, annual accounting reports, a drug 
control data dashboard, a data supplement on drug use and 
availability, and more.   

https://www.whitehouse.gov/ondcp

Health Communication 
Research Laboratory Covid-19 Website

Links provided reporting on social needs during Covid-19 
powered by 211. Included are latest reports, milestones, 
monthly trends, policy impact, region specific, special 
populations, childcare, Covid-19, employment, food, healthcare, 
housing, mental health, transportation, and utilities information.

https://hcrl.wustl.edu/1088-2/

Health Resources & Services 
Administration (HRSA) data.HRSA.gov 

HRSA provides an interactive dashboard to explore data and 
maps on HRSA's Health Care Programs including health 
centers, maps, data queries, shortage areas, fact sheets and 
downloadable data.

https://data.hrsa.gov/

Health Resources & Services 
Administration (HRSA)

Health Professional Shortage 
Area (HPSA) Find Tool

The Health Professional Shortage Area (HPSA) Find tool 
displays data on the geographic, population, and facility HPSA 
designations throughout the U.S. https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/shortage-area/hpsa-find

Health Resources & Services 
Administration (HRSA)

Medically Underserved 
Areas/Populations (MUA/MUP) 
Find Tool

Provides data on MUA/MUP - areas or populations designated 
by HRSA as having too few primary care providers, high infant 
mortality, high poverty or a high elderly population. https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/shortage-area/mua-find

https://www.crisphealth.org/applications/prescription-drug-monitoring-program-pdmp/
https://www.crisphealth.org/applications/prescription-drug-monitoring-program-pdmp/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/ondcp
https://hcrl.wustl.edu/1088-2/
https://data.hrsa.gov/
https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/shortage-area/hpsa-find
https://data.hrsa.gov/tools/shortage-area/mua-find
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Health Resources & Services 
Administration (HRSA)
and
Census Bureau
and 
National Center for Health 
Statistics at the Centers for 
Disease Control (CDC), 
and
Child and Adolescent Health 
Measurement Initiative 
(CAHMI)

National Survey of Children's 
Health (NSCH)

The annual NSCH examines the physical and emotional health 
of children ages 0-17 years of age. It also assesses health 
insurance coverage, health care access and quality, community 
and school activities, family health, neighborhood safety and 
support, and child and family demographics.

The first website link is to the Data Resource Center (DRC) 
which contains national and state findings from this survey. 
Data can be explored via a hands-on interactive data query 
tool.  

The second website link is from the U.S. Census Bureau and 
allows access to the public use NSCH microdata files.

https://www.childhealthdata.org/browse/survey

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/nsch/data.html 

Kaiser Family Foundation Opioid Overdose Deaths by 
Race/Ethnicity

Opioid Overdose Death Data available for U.S. and by state https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/opioid-overdose-
deaths-by-raceethnicity/?
currentTimeframe=0&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%
22Location%22,%22sort%22:%22asc%22%7D

Kaiser Family Foundation State Health Facts

State Health Facts has more than 800 health indicators for all 
50 states, Washington, D.C., U.S. Territories, and other 
locations. Users can view maps, relative health rankings, 
trends, and download data on demographics, health costs, 
health coverage, minority health, providers and service use, 
and more.

https://www.kff.org/statedata/

https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/opioid-overdose-deaths-by-raceethnicity/?currentTimeframe=0&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%22Location%22,%22sort%22:%22asc%22%7D
https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/opioid-overdose-deaths-by-raceethnicity/?currentTimeframe=0&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%22Location%22,%22sort%22:%22asc%22%7D
https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/opioid-overdose-deaths-by-raceethnicity/?currentTimeframe=0&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%22Location%22,%22sort%22:%22asc%22%7D
https://www.kff.org/other/state-indicator/opioid-overdose-deaths-by-raceethnicity/?currentTimeframe=0&sortModel=%7B%22colId%22:%22Location%22,%22sort%22:%22asc%22%7D
https://www.kff.org/statedata/
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Maryland Department of 
Health (MDH)
Behavioral Health 
Administration

MDH Behavioral Health 
Administration: Crystal Reports

Reports available on this page:
1. Data Request for PBHS Claims Data - Requires permission 
to access from the Maryland Behavioral Health Administration. 
Data is paid claims data for behavioral health services received 
by individuals with Medicaid or uninsured benefits. Data is 
available by the State of Maryland and by Maryland counties, 
by service type and age categories. Provides the number of 
consumers that received each service as well as the 
expenditures for each service. At this time, demographic data is 
not provided other than age breakdowns. 
2. Maryland Behavioral Health Workforce Survey - Published 
September 2020. Stakeholder survey on behavioral health 
workforce needs in throughout the state.
3. Program Briefs - Opioid Treatment Program Needs 
Assessment, published September 2021. Findings are the 
current capacity and need for OTP's throughout the state.
4. State Psychiatric Inpatient Facility Monthly Reports - 
Fiscal year to date monthly report.  Provides aggregate data on 
admissions and discharges for the state IP facilities.

https://bha.health.maryland.gov/Pages/Data-and-Data-
Reports.aspx

Maryland Department of 
Health (MDH)
Office of Population Health 
Improvement

MDH Overdose Data and Reports

The Maryland Department of Health releases data and reports 
on drug and alcohol-related fatalities in the state (data also 
provided by county). https://health.maryland.gov/vsa/Pages/overdose.aspx

Maryland Department of 
Health (MDH) 
Office of the Chief Medical 
Examiner

Maryland State Health 
Improvement (SHIP) Data 

The Maryland SHIP measures represent what it means for 
Maryland to be healthy. Data is available by county. This is 
illustrated through a dashboard that captures data for 41 health-
related measures organized in five Vision Areas. The Vision 
Areas of SHIP include: Health Beginnings, Health Living, Health 
Communities, Access to Health Care and Quality Preventative 
Care. Since launching in 2012, new measures have been 
added to the SHIP data dashboard that better reflect the social 
determinants of health while other measures have been 
removed or modified as better data has become available. 

https://pophealth.health.maryland.gov/Pages/SHIP-Lite-
Home.aspx

Maryland Department of 
Health (MDH) Office of the 
Chief Medical Examiner

Office of the Chief Medical 
Examiner (OCME) Annual 
Reports

This website has Maryland annual reports of the deaths 
investigated by OCME, including deaths that are sudden and 
unexpected, result from injury, occur under unexplained or 
suspicious circumstances, or when a person is not attended by 
a physician.  Latest Data: 2018

https://health.maryland.gov/ocme/Pages/Reports.aspx

https://bha.health.maryland.gov/Pages/Data-and-Data-Reports.aspx
https://bha.health.maryland.gov/Pages/Data-and-Data-Reports.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/vsa/Pages/overdose.aspx
https://pophealth.health.maryland.gov/Pages/SHIP-Lite-Home.aspx
https://pophealth.health.maryland.gov/Pages/SHIP-Lite-Home.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/ocme/Pages/Reports.aspx
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Maryland Department of 
Health (MDH) 
Prevention and Health 
Promotion Administration

Maryland Sexually Transmitted 
Infections

Data providing a thorough surveillance profile of chlamydia, 
gonorrhea, and syphilis for Maryland and Maryland counties.  
Latest Annual Data: 2019.  Latest ZIP Code Data: 2018.

https://phpa.health.maryland.
gov/OIDPCS/CSTIP/Pages/STI-Data-Statistics.aspx

Maryland Department of 
Health (MDH) 
Vital Statistics Administration

Maryland Vital Statistics and 
Reports

Maryland annual vital statistics reports, infant mortality reports 
and live birth data, as well as additional jurisdictional data.  
Latest Annual Data: 2020. https://health.maryland.gov/vsa/Pages/reports.aspx

Maryland Department of 
Labor 

Unemployment Insurance Initial 
Claims by County

Provides a weekly report of total unemployment insurance 
claims filed by each county in Maryland. 
Data is current through previous week.

https://www.dllr.state.md.us/employment/uicounty.shtml

Maryland Manual On-Line Maryland Unemployment Rates 
This link provides the annual unemployment rates for Maryland 
and each of its 24 jurisdictions from 1990 to the present. 
Latest Data: 2021.

https://msa.maryland.
gov/msa/mdmanual/01glance/economy/html/unemployrate
s.html

Maryland Motor Vehicle 
Administration Maryland Traffic Safety Data

Jurisdictional level data is published related to alcohol and drug 
impaired crashes. https://zerodeathsmd.gov/resources/crashdata/

Mental Health America 
(MHA)

MHA's County and State Data 
Project

For years, MHA has been providing free, anonymous, clinically-
validated mental health screens on our website, 
MHAScreening.org. Now, for the first time, our researchers and 
corporate partners at Lundbeck are geographically analyzing 
the results from millions of those mental health screens and 
showing you the data in near real-time.
This is the largest dataset of its kind, and now you can explore 
it at the state and county level on our powerful dashboard and 
in four comprehensive briefs. The applications for this 
information are limitless. It can educate community leaders 
about areas in need of more mental health resources, assist 
policymakers in effectively directing state and local funding, and 
allow researchers to see a clearer picture of the country’s 
mental health landscape.

Latest Data: 2022.

https://mhanational.org/mha-state-county-data?
eType=EmailBlastContent&eId=eaa9d1e6-2655-4c64-
9342-3ce7a647af03

https://phpa.health.maryland.gov/OIDPCS/CSTIP/Pages/STI-Data-Statistics.aspx
https://phpa.health.maryland.gov/OIDPCS/CSTIP/Pages/STI-Data-Statistics.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/vsa/Pages/reports.aspx
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/employment/uicounty.shtml
https://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/01glance/economy/html/unemployrates.html
https://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/01glance/economy/html/unemployrates.html
https://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/01glance/economy/html/unemployrates.html
https://zerodeathsmd.gov/resources/crashdata/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
http://www.mhascreening.org/
https://mhanational.org/mha-state-county-data?eType=EmailBlastContent&eId=eaa9d1e6-2655-4c64-9342-3ce7a647af03
https://mhanational.org/mha-state-county-data?eType=EmailBlastContent&eId=eaa9d1e6-2655-4c64-9342-3ce7a647af03
https://mhanational.org/mha-state-county-data?eType=EmailBlastContent&eId=eaa9d1e6-2655-4c64-9342-3ce7a647af03
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National Association of 
County and City Health 
Officials (NACCHO)

Public Health Best Practices

NACCHO’s Model Practices Program nationally honors and 
recognizes outstanding local public health practice and shares 
the outstanding practices through the Model Practices 
Database. The database is a collection of innovative best 
practices across public health areas. Includes proven initiatives, 
programs, resources, administrative practices and tools that 
address local public health needs. NACCHO solicits 
submissions about innovative programs or practices to add to 
the database. To view a video of features and functions of the 
database, go to:

http://www.naccho.org/topics/modelpractices/loader.cfm?
csModule=security/getfile&pageid=238047 

https://eweb.naccho.org/eweb/DynamicPage.aspx?
site=naccho&webcode=mpsearch 

National Highway Traffic 
Safety Administration 
(NHTSA)

National Center for Statistics and 
Analysis (NCSA)

The National Center for Statistics and Analysis (NCSA), an 
office of the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 
(NHTSA), is responsible for providing a wide range of analytical 
and statistical support to NHTSA and the highway safety 
community at large, in the general areas of:
• Human, vehicle, environmental, and roadway characteristics, 
as they relate to crash frequency and injuries;
• Identifying injury mechanisms and associated crash dynamics 
in motor vehicle crashes;
• Evaluating the effectiveness of crashworthiness, crash 
avoidance, and traffic safety efforts;
• Monitoring the magnitude of the traffic safety problem; and
• Quantifying the benefits resulting from proposed agency rules.

https://cdan.nhtsa.gov/

National Institute of Mental 
Health (NIMH), National 
Institutes of Health (NIH)

National Institute of Mental Health 
(NIMH)

The NIMH is the lead federal agency for research on mental 
disorders. Site contains national level statistics on:
Mental Illness, Anxiety Disorder, Depression, PTSD, Suicide, 
and more.

https://www.nimh.nih.gov/health/statistics

National Institute on Alcohol 
Abuse and Alcoholism 
(NIAAA), National Institutes 
of Health (NIH)

National Institute on Alcohol 
Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA)

The National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Data 
Archive (NIAAADA) is a data repository that houses and shares 
human subjects data generated by NIAAA-funded research.

https://www.niaaa.nih.gov/

https://cdan.nhtsa.gov/
https://www.nimh.nih.gov/health/statistics
https://www.niaaa.nih.gov/
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National Institute on Drug 
Abuse (NIDA), National 
Institutes of Health (NIH)

National Institute on Drug Abuse 
(NIDA)

An online, searchable collection of innovative best practices 
across public health areas. Includes proven initiatives, 
programs, resources, administrative practices and tools that 
address local public health needs. NACCHO solicits 
submissions about innovative programs or practices to add to 
the database. To view a video of features and functions of the 
database, go to:

https://www.drugabuse.gov/

National Institute on Drug 
Abuse, National Institutes of 
Health,  
and
University of Michigan

Monitoring the Future Survey

Monitoring the Future is an ongoing study of the behaviors, 
attitudes, and values of Americans from adolescence through 
adulthood. Each year, a total of approximately 50,000 8th, 10th 
and 12th grade students are surveyed (12th graders since 
1975, and 8th and 10th graders since 1991). In addition, annual 
follow-up questionnaires are mailed to a sample of each 
graduating class for a number of years after their initial 
participation. 

http://www.monitoringthefuture.org/

National Institutes of Health 
(NIH)

National Institutes of Health (NIH) 
Institutes, Centers and Offices

NIH is a part of the U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services. NIH is the largest biomedical research agency  in the 
world. It has over twenty institutes focusing on specific health 
topics (e.g. cancer, drug abuse, mental health, etc.). 

https://www.nih.gov/institutes-nih/list-nih-institutes-centers-
offices

National Library of Medicine 
(NLM), National Institutes of 
Health

National Library of Medicine 
(NLM)

NLM is the world's largest biomedical library and a leader in 
research in computational health informatics. NLM plays a 
pivotal role in translating biomedical research into practice. 
NLM's research and information services support scientific 
discovery, health care, and public health.

https://www.nlm.nih.gov/

Office of the Chief Medical 
Examiner (OCME) Overdose Deaths Website

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner surveillance reports on the 
prevalence of opioid-related fatal overdoses. https://ocme.dc.gov/publication/ocme-surveillance-reports-

opioid-related-fatal-overdoses

Robert Wood Johnson 
Foundation 
and 
University of Wisconsin 
Population Health Institute

County Health Rankings and 
Roadmaps

An interactive online application that ranks the overall health 
status of almost every U.S. county. The County Health 
Rankings are based on a model of community health that 
emphasizes the many factors that influence how long and how 
well we live. The Rankings use more than 30 measures that 
help communities understand how healthy their residents are 
today (health outcomes) and what will impact their health in the 
future (health factors).  

https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/

https://www.drugabuse.gov/
http://www.monitoringthefuture.org/
https://www.nih.gov/institutes-nih/list-nih-institutes-centers-offices
https://www.nih.gov/institutes-nih/list-nih-institutes-centers-offices
https://www.nlm.nih.gov/
https://ocme.dc.gov/publication/ocme-surveillance-reports-opioid-related-fatal-overdoses
https://ocme.dc.gov/publication/ocme-surveillance-reports-opioid-related-fatal-overdoses
https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/
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Somerset County Health 
Department
TidalHealth Peninsula 
Regional
Wicomico County Health 
Department

Somerset, Wicomico and 
Worcester Counties Community 
Health Needs Assessment

This community health needs assessment (CHNA) is for the 
three lower shore Maryland Counties of Somerset, Wicomico 
and Worcester. The CHNA, sometimes referred to as 
community health assessment (CHA), is completed every three 
years in partnership between Somerset County Health 
Department, TidalHealth Peninsula Regional and Wicomico 
County Health Department. It identifies key health needs and 
issues of Somerset, Wicomico and Worcester counties. The 
assessment involves a systematic, comprehensive data 
collection and analysis of primary and secondary data sources 
including local, state and federal data.

http://online.fliphtml5.com/cxbl/wkij/#p=1

Somerset County Health 
Department (SCHD) SCHD Statistics and Reports SCHD provides links to numerous agency reports and statistics. https://somersethealth.org/press/home-page-news-events/

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services 
Administration (SAMHSA)

Drug Abuse Warning Network 
(DAWN)

DAWN was a drug-related public health surveillance system, 
focused on the impact of drug
misuse in the Nations’ health care system by monitoring drug-
related visits to hospital emergency departments. The DAWN 
system stopped collecting data after 2011.

 

https://www.samhsa.gov/data/data-we-collect/dawn-drug-
abuse-warning-network

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services 
Administration (SAMHSA)

National Mental Health Services 
Survey (N-MHSS)

N-MHSS is an annual survey to collect information on the 
location, organization, structure, services, and utilization of 
mental health treatment facilities. It is designed to collect 
statistical information on all known mental health treatment 
facilities in the United States. This includes the 50 states, the 
District of Columbia, and all U.S. territories. Every other year, 
starting in 2014, N-MHSS also collects information on the 
numbers and demographics of persons served in these 
treatment centers. N-MHSS complements the information 
gathered through the National Survey of Substance Abuse 
Treatment Services (N-SSATS).

https://www.samhsa.gov/data/data-we-collect/n-mhss-
national-mental-health-services-survey

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services 
Administration (SAMHSA)

National Survey of Substance 
Abuse Treatment Services (N-
SSATS)

N-SSATS is an annual census of treatment facilities. 
Information is collected on the location, organization, structure, 
services, and utilization of substance abuse treatment facilities 
in the United States. The data are used for program 
administration and policy analysis. 

https://www.samhsa.gov/data/data-we-collect/n-ssats-
national-survey-substance-abuse-treatment-services

http://online.fliphtml5.com/cxbl/wkij/#p=1
https://somersethealth.org/press/home-page-news-events/
https://www.samhsa.gov/data/data-we-collect/dawn-drug-abuse-warning-network
https://www.samhsa.gov/data/data-we-collect/dawn-drug-abuse-warning-network
https://www.samhsa.gov/data/data-we-collect/n-mhss-national-mental-health-services-survey
https://www.samhsa.gov/data/data-we-collect/n-mhss-national-mental-health-services-survey
https://www.samhsa.gov/data/data-we-collect/n-ssats-national-survey-substance-abuse-treatment-services
https://www.samhsa.gov/data/data-we-collect/n-ssats-national-survey-substance-abuse-treatment-services
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Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services 
Administration (SAMHSA)

National Survey on Drug Use and 
Health (NSDUH)

The National Survey on Drug Use and Health (NSDUH) is a 
primary source of data on behavioral health among U.S. 
households. It is used to identify prevalence, trends, and 
consequences of alcohol, tobacco, and illegal drug use and 
abuse in the general U.S. civilian non-institutionalized 
population, aged 12 and older.

https://www.datafiles.samhsa.gov/study-series/national-
survey-drug-use-and-health-nsduh-nid13517

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services 
Administration (SAMHSA)

SAMHSA Data and Dissemination 
Home Page

SAMHSA's home page for the Center for Behavioral Health 
Statistics and Quality (CBHSQ), the lead Federal government 
agency for behavioral health data and research. This page 
provides links to SAMHSA's latest reports as well as tools to 
interact, analyze and download their data. You can also search 
for data on a certain topic such as depression, marijuana, etc.     

https://www.samhsa.gov/data/

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services 
Administration (SAMHSA)

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Data Archive (SAMHDA)

SAMHDA is a public resource for the collection, analysis, and 
dissemination of SAMHSA’s behavioral health data. If you're 
looking for data files, the SAMHDA site provides 
questionnaires, codebooks, and datasets for multiple studies. If 
you're looking for publications, SAMHDA has links to these as 
well as a searchable database of bibliographic citations.

https://www.datafiles.samhsa.gov/

The Hilltop Institute
and 
University of Maryland 
Baltimore County (UMBC)
and
Maryland Department of 
Health (MHD)

Maryland Medicaid eHealth 
Statistics

Medicaid health care statistics for the state of Maryland, 
maintained by The Hilltop Institute in partnership with the MDH. 
This website provides an overview of information representing 
Medicaid statistics in the State of Maryland.

https://www.hilltopinstitute.org/our-work/data-analytics/ 

https://www.hilltopinstitute.org/data/  

U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey 
(ACS)

The ACS is an ongoing survey that provides vital information on 
a yearly basis about our nation and its people. Sent to a sample 
of addresses in USA. Asks about topics not on the 2020 
Census, such as education, employment, internet access, and 
transportation. Provides current information to communities 
every year. It also provides local and national leaders with the 
information they need for programs, economic development, 
emergency management, and understanding local issues and 
conditions. 

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs

https://www.datafiles.samhsa.gov/study-series/national-survey-drug-use-and-health-nsduh-nid13517
https://www.datafiles.samhsa.gov/study-series/national-survey-drug-use-and-health-nsduh-nid13517
https://www.samhsa.gov/data/
https://www.datafiles.samhsa.gov/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs
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U.S. Census Bureau Census of Governments

The Census of Governments occurs every five years since 
1957, for years ending in "2" and "7." It provides comprehensive 
data about the nearly 90,000 state and local governments in the 
nation.

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cog.html

U.S. Census Bureau County Population Totals, 2010-
2020

This page features all the files containing Vintage 2019 county 
population totals and components of change. https://www.census.gov/data/tables/time-

series/demo/popest/2010s-counties-total.html

U.S. Census Bureau Data.Census.Gov 

Data.census.gov is the new platform to access demographic 
and economic data from the U.S. Census Bureau. The vision 
for data.census.gov is to improve the customer experience by 
making data available from one centralized place so that data 
users spend less time searching for data and content, and more 
time using it.

https://www.census.gov/data.html

U.S. Census Bureau Decennial Census of Population 
and Housing

The U.S. census counts each resident of the country, where 
they live on April 1, every ten years ending in zero. The 
Constitution mandates the enumeration to determine how to 
apportion the House of Representatives among the states.

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census.html

U.S. Census Bureau Economic Census

The Economic Census measures the nation’s economy every 
five years, providing vital statistics for virtually every industry 
and geographic area in the country.

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/economic-
census.html

U.S. Census Bureau QuickFacts
QuickFacts provides statistics for all states and counties, and 
for cities and towns with a population of 5,000 or more. https://www.census.

gov/quickfacts/fact/table/US/PST045219

U.S. Department of 
Education

National Center for Education 
Statistics (NCES)

NCES is the primary federal entity for collecting and analyzing 
data related to education in the U.S. and other nations. NCES is 
mandated to collect, collate, analyze, and report complete 
statistics on the condition of American education; conduct and 
publish reports; and review and report on education activities 
internationally. 

https://nces.ed.gov/

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cog.html
https://www.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/popest/2010s-counties-total.html
https://www.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/popest/2010s-counties-total.html
https://www.census.gov/data.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/economic-census.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/economic-census.html
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/US/PST045219
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/US/PST045219
https://nces.ed.gov/
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U.S. Department of Health 
and Human Services (HHS), 
Office of Disease Prevention 
and Health Promotion 
(ODPHP)

Healthy People 2030

Healthy People identifies public health priorities to help 
individuals, organizations, and communities across the United 
States improve health and well-being. Healthy People 2030, the 
initiative’s fifth iteration, builds on knowledge gained over the 
first 4 decades. Data can be used: to set goals for your 
programs, as benchmark data, to inform policy and program 
planning, etc. Also has database of evidence based resources.

https://www.healthypeople.gov/

U.S. Department of Health 
and Human Services (HHS), 
Office of the Chief Data 
Officer

HealthData.Gov

This site is dedicated to making data discoverable and making 
valuable government data available to the public in the hopes of 
better health outcomes for all. Data is available on a wide range 
of topics, including environmental health, medical devices, 
Medicare & Medicaid, social services, community health, 
mental health, and substance abuse. The data is collected and 
supplied from agencies from the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services as well as state partners. This includes the 
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, Centers for 
Disease Control and Prevention, Food and Drug Administration, 
and the Agency for Health Care Research and Quality, among 
others.

https://healthdata.gov/

U.S. Department of Justice Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS)

BJS collects, analysis and publishes data relating to crime in 
the United States. The agency publishes data regarding 
statistics gathered from the roughly fifty-thousand agencies that 
comprise the U.S. justice system on its website. 

https://www.bjs.gov/

U.S. Department of Labor Unemployment Claims Data

The Unemployment Insurance weekly claims data are used in 
current economic analysis of unemployment trends in the 
nation, and in each state. Initial claims measure emerging 
unemployment and continued weeks claimed measure the 
number of persons claiming unemployment benefits.

https://oui.doleta.gov/unemploy/claims.asp

U.S. Department of Labor U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics

The Bureau of Labor Statistics measures labor market activity, 
working conditions, price changes, and productivity in the U.S. 
economy to support public and private decision making. https://www.bls.gov/

https://www.healthypeople.gov/
http://healthdata.gov/
https://healthdata.gov/
https://www.bjs.gov/
https://oui.doleta.gov/unemploy/claims.asp
https://www.bls.gov/
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United Way ALICE® Report

ALICE is an acronym for Asset Limited, Income Constrained, 
Employed. Through a standardized methodology that assesses 
the cost of living in every county, this project provides a 
comprehensive look at financial hardship across the United 
States. The earnings of ALICE individuals and families are not 
enough to support a “survival budget” that is more than twice 
the Federal Poverty Level (FPL). ALICE data is available on a 
national scale down to the local level. 

https://www.unitedforalice.org/national-overview

Lower Shore Data:
https://www.uwles.org/ALICE

University of Maryland 
School of Pharmacy

Maryland Public Opinion Survey 
(MPOS) 
and 
Maryland Young Adults Survey on 
Alcohol (MYSA)

The Behavioral Health Resources and Technical Assistance 
(BHRTA) Program disseminates bi-annual surveys on alcohol 
and other drug use across Maryland. For more information on 
these surveys, contact BHRT@rx.umaryland.edu.

https://www.pharmacy.umaryland.
edu/programs/bhrt/publications/

Wellbeing Trust Despair Deaths due to Covid-19 
Website

The Well Being Trust & The Robert Graham Center conducted 
an analysis depicting the projected deaths of despair during 
Covid-19. Links are included to access the analysis, mental 
health resources, the latest mental health & well being news, 
the latest news on mental health & Covid-19, and Well Being 
Trust press releases.

https://wellbeingtrust.org/?s=COVID+19

Wicomico County Health 
Department (WiCHD) WiCHD Reports and Plans

Links to Annual Reports, Strategic Plans and Community 
Health Needs Assessment for WiCHD. https://www.wicomicohealth.org/planning/reports-and-

plans/

Wine Business Substance Use Website
Report indicating substance use sales of alcohol depicting a 
massive channel shift. https://www.winebusiness.com/news/?

go=getArticle&dataId=229416

Worcester County Health 
Department (WCHD) WCHD Community Data 

WCHD's Planning and Quality Program produces data reports 
on the health needs of Worcester County. These reports are 
available for download on their website.

https://www.worcesterhealth.org/planning-sidebar

https://www.worcesterhealth.org/planning-sidebar/90-
general/latest-news/news-section/1135-yrbs-worcester-
data

World Health Organization 
(WHO) Global Health Observatory

Links to numerous health data topics such as child health, 
HIV/AIDS, mortality, air pollution, health equity, and many  more https://www.who.int/data/gho

https://www.pharmacy.umaryland.edu/programs/bhrt/publications/
https://www.pharmacy.umaryland.edu/programs/bhrt/publications/
https://wellbeingtrust.org/?s=COVID+19
https://www.wicomicohealth.org/planning/reports-and-plans/
https://www.wicomicohealth.org/planning/reports-and-plans/
https://www.winebusiness.com/news/?go=getArticle&dataId=229416
https://www.winebusiness.com/news/?go=getArticle&dataId=229416
https://www.who.int/data/gho
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World Health Organization 
(WHO) World Health Data Platform

Resources for data stories, data reports, data collection tools, 
and data standards. Can explore key health data products and 
resources. https://www.who.int/data

World Health Organization 
(WHO) World Health Statistics report

Annual report presenting the most recent health statistics for 
the WHO Member States. https://www.who.int/data/gho/publications/world-health-

statistics

https://www.who.int/data
https://www.who.int/data/gho/publications/world-health-statistics
https://www.who.int/data/gho/publications/world-health-statistics

